

WHITTLESEY TOWN COUNCIL

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to the Full Meeting of the Town Council which will be held on Thursday 17th April 2025 at Peel House, 8 Queen Street, Whittlesey, PE7 1AY commencing at **6.30pm**,

The public and the press are invited to attend.

Yours faithfully

S C Piergianni

11th April 2025

Susan Piergianni
Clerk of the Council

A G E N D A

F55/2025 To receive apologies from absent members and the reason for the apology.

F56/2025. To receive members' declarations of disclosable pecuniary, non-disclosable pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in relation to any agenda items discussed later in the agenda and the Council to decide which items are to be discussed as confidential under agenda item number F70/2025.

Flat 8A – Clerks update
Fenland Community Radio – Cllr Mockett

F57/2025. Street Scene Officer Report & CCTV update

F58/2025. To confirm and sign the Minutes from the Full Council Meeting on Thursday 20th March 2025.

F59/2025 – Matt Page – Presenting this years events (10 Mins)

F60/2025 Public Forum

To allow any member of the public to address the council. Time allowed 15 minutes in total to be split equally between the total amount wishing to speak.

F61/2025 Agenda items for Discussion.

Proposal: That this council agree that the use of manual barriers at High Causeway is not sustainable and that steps should be taken to gain an exception from the CCC Policy of not permitting powered barriers. – Cllr Wainwright

Proposal: This council, having submitted two LHI Applications under the understanding that the Town Council Contribution would be capped at 10% is disappointed to find a much higher level of contribution included in the feasibility report and resolves to make efforts to change this requirement – Cllr Wainwright

F61/2025. To receive Councillor & outside body reports.

F62/2025. To report the minutes from the Finance & Policy Meeting on Monday 17th March 2025 and receive the minutes from Monday 17th February 2025

F63/2025 To report the financial documents.

- To report the bank reconciliation to 31st March 2025
- To report the list of payments & uncashed payments.
- To report the year-to-date figures

F64/2025. To report the minutes from the Planning Meeting on Monday 31st March and Monday 14th April 2025 and receive the minutes from Monday 17th March 2025

F65/2025. Consultations

F66/2025 Information only.

Chris Boden update on the Ralph Butcher Causeway
War Memorials Bulletin

F67/2025 Invitations.

VE Day – The Manor

F68/2025. Date of next meeting – Annual Meeting Thursday 15th May 2025

F69/2025 – Exclusion of the press & public

Pursuant to section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act, it is resolved that, due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public and press leave the meeting during consideration of items to be discussed at F56/2025

F70/2025. To discuss those items previously agreed at agenda item F56/2025

Fenland Community Radio
Flat 8A – Clerks update